MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL LOCAL 86, 1951 & 1123 UNION
STEWARDS

FROM: ALLEN EVELAND, JIM HENLE, AND WALLACE
PLEASANTS
LOCAL LODGE PRESIDENT’S

DATE: MARCH 27, 2020

RE: LOCAL LODGE MEETING CANCELLATION
NOTICE

PLEASE POST ON YOUR UNION BULLETIN BOARD

Local 86, 1951 and 1123 monthly General Membership Meeting’s
scheduled for April, 2020 have been CANCELED

Local meetings for April are canceled due to the COVID-19 virus. In accordance with the Governor’s
social distancing order and ban of all gatherings, we are canceling April’'s General Membership
Meetings for Local Lodge 86, 1951 and 1123.

We will continue to monitor and make necessary changes to future Local Lodge meetings as the
situation evolves.

Local Lodge 86, 1951 and 1123 have requested and received permission from the International for
special dispensation to cancel April's General Membership meetings and defer nomination and
elections of delegates to the IAM 40" Grand Lodge Convention. At this point, we will move
nominations and elections in May and June and will keep you apprised of any future changes.

Thank you for your patience and understanding and we apologize for any inconvenience. The safety
of our members and staff is always our highest priority.

In Solidarity,
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Allen Eveland Jim Henle Wallace “PeeWee” Pleasants

Local 86 President Local 1951 President Local 1123 President



